
February 9, 2012 

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Region 1 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 ­
Gentlemen: 

The purpose of this letter is to request an amendment to our NRC Materials License No. 
47-10136-03. In the near future we will be purchasing two new devices and need an 
addition to our license as follows: 

Isotope Chemical or physical form Maximum amount to be 
possessed 

6.C. Cesium-137 7.C. Sealed sources. Ohmart S.C. Two sources. 200 millicuries 
Model A-21 02. total with no single source to 

exceed 100 millicuries (3.7 GBq). 

9.C. To be used in Ohmart Vega Models SR1A fixed gauging devices for controlling 
industrial processes. 

All other conditions of the license should remain the salme. Procedures, statements, 
representations, etc. previously submitted will also be lapplicable to these new gauges. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (304) 
665-3643 or 

Si~cerely, / .. /( VJ) 
/(3z~<~ IJ~-i:£~-
Bruce Valentine ­
Radiation Safety Officer 

57' 1~(, 

NMSSlRGN1 MATERIALS-002 



This is to acknowledge the receipt of YO~pPlication elated 

~ 1q1Jt2 (c1. ' and to inform you that the initial processing which 

include~~a;::rrative review ha~7n~eIOr/3d, -o?)
00 There were no a~~ive O'issions. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issu,~ involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 57" 'lft,L . 

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 

You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 


NRC FORM 532 (Rl) Sincerely, 

(6·96) Licensing Assistance TE~am Leader 



